Dempsey, Matthew

From: sill Reec! |

Sent: 05 May 2017 10:27

To: Dempsey, Matthew

Subject: Re: Telephone box App 2017/2493/P
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Matthew,

Please can I object to this proposal on behalf of the Kings Cross CAAC?
The siting of the telephone kiosk at this sensitive location will increase clutter, impede pedestrians, and

detract from the Kings Cross Conservation Area including adjacent Grade 1 Listed building.

Kind Regards,

Bill Reed.

Bill Reed 40 Argyle Square London WC1H 8AL_



